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November 21 , 2022 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-

FROM: 

County Commissioners 

Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor 
Agenda Development Office 

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Visit Orlando Board of Directors 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM DECEMBER 13, 2022 

The current Tourism Promotion Agreement between Orange County and Visit Orlando 
was approved on October 22, 2019, and provides for two appointees of the Board to 
serve on the Visit Orlando Board of Directors. The Board's representatives may not be 
elected officials or members of the Tourist Development Council. They serve two-year 
terms, and there is not a limit on the number of terms they may serve. 

Currently, Dr. Evelyn Cardenas is serving as one of the Board's representatives. Her 
term expires December 31 , 2022. 

The following nomination has been received by the Agenda Development Office: 

Mayor Demings: Dr. Evelyn M. Cardenas 

Please let me know if you require further information. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Reappointment of Dr. Evelyn M. Cardenas to the Visit 
Orlando Board of Directors with a term expiring 
December 31, 2024. 


